
NOTE:  The Council will take a 5-minute recess at 8:00 pm. 
 

                       HAMPDEN TOWN COUNCIL    
                 HAMPDEN MUNICIPAL BUILDING 
                                     AGENDA  
 
 

 
 MONDAY          March 4th, 2019                                          7:00 P.M. 

   
 

 
A. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 

  
B. CONSENT AGENDA 
 

1. SIGNATURES 
 

2. SECRETARY’S REPORTS 
 

a. February 19, 2019 
 

3. COMMUNICATIONS 
 
 a.   Notification to Council regarding a letter of support for Fiberight  
            

4. REPORTS  
 

a. Finance Committee Minutes – 02/04/2019 
b. Infrastructure Committee Minutes – 01/28/2019 
c. Planning & Development Committee Minutes –  None 
d. Services Committee Minutes – None 

 
C. PUBLIC COMMENTS 

 
D. POLICY AGENDA  
 

1. NEWS, PRESENTATIONS & AWARDS    
 

2. PUBLIC HEARINGS  
 

3. NOMINATIONS – APPOINTMENTS – ELECTIONS 
         

4. UNFINISHED BUSINESS 
 

5. NEW BUSINESS 
 

 



 MONDAY                              March 4th, 2019                                             7:00 P.M. 
 

2 

a. Request for authorization for the expenditure of $1,384.50 from Matching Grant 
Reserve account (3-780-00) for the Town’s share of a Department of 
Agriculture grant for the purchase of portable radios and portable GPS unit – 
Referral from Finance & Administration Committee 

 
b. Request for authorization for the expenditure of $8,000 from GIS Reserve 

account (3-731-00) for the purpose of updating the Town’s aerial photos – 
referral from Finance & Administration Committee 

 
c. Request for authorization for the expenditure of $8,710.50 from the 

Environmental Trust, Income for the purpose of reimbursement of eligible 
stormwater management expenses – referral from Finance & Administration 
Committee 
 

d. Council award of contract to Nature’s Way for seasonal portable toilet rental 
services- Referral from Finance & Administration Committee 

 
e. Request for pre-authorization of FY20 budget funds to pay for the Nature’s Way 

contract – Referral from Finance & Administration Committee 
 

f. Council acceptance of West Carey Drive as a public way – referral from 
Infrastructure Committee 

 
g. Council Order 2019-02 regarding funding an escrow account in the amount of 

$10,000 for emergency pump station service for the Mayo Road pump station – 
referral from Infrastructure Committee  

 
h. Council approval of an off-premise liquor license for Jeff’s Catering & Banquet 

Center for an event to be held at Maine Trailer on March 20, 2019  
 

i. Council action regarding tax foreclosed property located at 69 Laskey Lane and 
further identified as Map 22 Lot 10  

 
j. Council action regarding tax foreclosed property located at Hampden Mobile 

Home Park, lot 47 and further identified as Map 20 Lot 51-47 
 

k. Council action regarding tax foreclosed property located at 185 Kennebec Road 
and further identified as Map 38 Lot 1  

 
 
 
 

E. COMMITTEE REPORTS 
 

F. MANAGER’S REPORT 
 

G. COUNCILORS’ COMMENTS 
 



 MONDAY                              March 4th, 2019                                             7:00 P.M. 
 

3 

H. ADJOURNMENT  



HAMPDEN TOWN COUNCIL 

HAMPDEN MUNICIPAL BUILDING 

MINUTES 

, •..............................•................................................... 

TUESDAY February 19th, 2019 7:00 P.M. 
, .................................................................................. . 

Attending: 
Mayor McPike 
Councilor Ryder 
Councilor Wilde 
Councilor Marble 
Councilor Wright 
Councilor McAvoy 

Town Manager Jim Chandler 
Town Clerk Paula Scott 
Rec Director Shelley Abbot 
Scott Braley, Plymouth Engineering 

Mayor McPike called the meeting to order at 7:00 p.m. 

A. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE - Mayor McPike led the Pledge of Allegiance

B. CONSENT AGENDA - Councilor Marble made a motion, seconded by Councilor
McAvoy, to accept the consent agenda. Unanimous, 7-0.

Resolution 2019-15

1. SIGNATURES

2. SECRETARY'S REPORTS

a. February 4, 2019

3. COMMUNICATIONS

4. REPORTS

a. Finance Committee Minutes -0112112019
b. Infrastructure Committee Minutes -None
c. Planning & Development Committee Minutes -1/23/2019
d. Services Committee Minutes -01/14/2019

C. PUBLIC COMMENTS - Scott Alley of Fiberight addressed Council and gave a status
update on the project.

D. POLICY AGENDA

NOTE: The Council will take a 5-minute recess at 8:00 pm. 

B-2-a

















02/27/2019 

TOWN OF HAMPDEN 
IN THE TOWN COUNCIL 

Order 2019- 02 
Adoption: February 19th, 2019 

ORDER REGARDING FUNDING A MUNICIPAL ESCROW ACCOUNT 
FOR EMERGENCY PUMP STATION SERVICE 

WHEREAS the Town of Hampden seeks to promote economic development opportunities in various 
forms to diversify tax revenues within the Municipality; and 

WHEREAS the Town of Hampden acknowledges that the Mayo Road sanitary sewer pump station is 
challenged by unknown point-sources of inflow and infiltration that create limited periods when 
operations are not at optimum capacity; and 

WHEREAS the Town of Hampden seeks to remedy the inflow and infiltration to the sanitary sewer 
collections system to promote residential and other appropriate forms of new development in the area 
of Town served by this pump station;  

IT IS ORDERED, that the Town of Hampden will fund and maintain a Municipal escrow account in 
the amount of $10,000 for emergency pump station service for the Mayo Road pump station until such 
time as optimum capacity is available within the collection system; 

This order is adopted on March 4th, 2019. 

Town Clerk: ORDERED by a majority of the Town Council: 

_____________________________ _____________________________________ 
Paula Scott 

_____________________________________ 

_____________________________________ 

_____________________________________ 

_____________________________________ 

_____________________________________ 

_____________________________________ 

Ivan P. McPike (Mayor, A/L) 
Stephen L. Wilde (1) 
Dennis R. Marble (2) 

Terry McAvoy (3) 
David I. Ryder (4) 

 Eric Jarvi (A/L) 
Shelby Wright (A/L) 

D-5-h















B-3-a



B-4-a





B-4-b





D-5-a





D-5-b









D-5-c



D-5-d
D-5-e









  
 
   

  MEMORANDUM 
   
 

 

 
106 Western Avenue 

Hampden, Maine 04444 
Office: 207-862-3034 

Facsimile: 207-862-5067 

 

 

 

 

Item D. 5. f. 

 

 

TO:  Town Council  

FROM:  Jim Chandler, Town Manager JNC 

COPY:  Sean Currier, Public Works Director / Road Commissioner 

DATE:  March 4, 2019 

RE:  Proposed Acceptance of Hampden Business & Commerce Park Roads – Carey Drive and 

Commerce Court 

 

 

This memorandum requests Council accept the recommendation from the Infrastructure Committee 

that the Town accept the completed subdivision roads in the Hampden Business & Commerce Park into 

the Town’s road system.   

Background 

The Town of Hampden owns the land upon which the Hampden Business & Commerce Park exists – 

hence the Town already owns the road rights-of-way for the proposed road network.  This acceptance 

process is to accept full and ongoing responsibility for maintenance and operations of these two road 

sections from Sargent Corporation. 

Legal Review  

Town attorney, Ed Bearor, affirmed the process to receive a road built on land already owned by the 

Town of Hampden – and offered the opinion: “to have Council accept the streets, by reference to the 

latest recorded subdivision plan, by referencing the streets by name on the plan.” 

Fiscal Impacts  

Acceptance of Carey Drive and Commerce Street has no immediate fiscal impact; however, future 

maintenance and operational costs will be budgeted for within the Public Works Department’s paving 

and plowing operations, beginning in FY2020. 

Staff Recommendation  

Based upon review of all application materials submitted, and site visits by the Town’s Road 

Commissioner, staff recommends the Council accept the referral from the Infrastructure Committee for 

formal acceptance of Carey Drive and Commerce Court as Town Ways.   

Recommended Motion 

“In accordance with the Town Ways Ordinance, I move Council accept Carey Drive and 

Commerce Court, located within the Hampden Business and Commerce Park, into the Town’s 

road network.” 





S
u
b

d
iv

is
io

n
 O

rd
in

a
n
ce

 A
p

p
lic

a
b

ili
ty

P
la

n
s 

S
u
b

m
it
te

d

F
e
e
s 

a
n
d

 o
th

e
r 

e
x
p

e
n
se

s 
p

a
id

 i
n
 f

u
ll

S
ta

te
m

e
n
t 
fr

o
m

 a
p

p
lic

a
n
t 
th

a
t 
co

n
st

ru
ct

io
n
 i
s 

co
m

p
le

te
 a

n
d

 c
o
rr

e
ct

 a
n
d

 n
o
 k

n
o
w

 d
e
fe

ct
s 

e
x
is
t

S
ta

te
m

e
n
t 
fr

o
m

 D
P
W

 D
ir
e
ct

o
r 

th
a

t 
a

ll 
w

o
rk

 

co
m

p
le

te
d

 s
a

ti
si
fa

ct
o
ri
ly

Im
p

ro
v
e
m

e
n
t 
g

u
a

ra
n
te

e
 =

 1
5

%
 o

f 
o
ri
g

in
a

l 

im
p

ro
v
e
m

e
n
t 
g

u
a

ra
n
te

e

S
ta

te
m

e
n
t 
fr

o
m

 s
u
rv

e
y
o
r 

th
a

t 
a

ll 
b

o
u
n
d

s 
h
a

v
e
 

b
e
e
n
 s

e
t

T
o
w

n
 A

tt
o
rn

e
y
 a

p
p

ro
v
a

l 
o
f 

a
ll 

d
o
cu

m
e
n
ts

: 

d
e
e
d

s,
 e

a
se

m
e
n
ts

, 
cl

e
a

r 
ti
tl
e
, 
o
w

n
e
r'
s 

a
ff

a
d

a
v
it
 

re
: 
n
o
 l
ie

n
s

Le
tt
e
r 

fr
o
m

 e
le

ct
ri
c 

co
m

p
a

n
y
 i
n
d

ic
a

ti
n
g

 

a
cc

e
p

ta
n
ce

 o
f 

p
o
w

e
r 

u
ti
lit

ie
s

Le
tt
e
r 

fr
o
m

 H
a

m
p

d
e
n
 W

a
te

r 
D

is
tr

ic
t 
in

d
ic

a
ti
n
g

 

w
a

te
r 

lin
e
s 

in
st

a
lle

d
 a

n
d

 t
e
st

e
d

 t
o
 t
he

ir
 

sa
ti
si
fa

ct
io

n

Date Received By Who Item & Notes 1.1 1.2.1.1 1.2.1.2 1.2.1.3 1.2.1.4 1.2.1.5 1.2.1.6 & 7 1.2.1.10 1.2.1.11

PB Approved 3/21/2018 (latest) Yes - complies

12/1/2017 Sean Currier

As-built submitted by Sargent for Carey 

Drive from temp cul-de-sac to end 0

Town is owner, fees not applicable 0 NA

1/24/2019 Sean Currier Letter from Woodard & Curran 0

1/22/2019 Jim Chandler Letter from Sean Currier 0

see memo from A Jennings to Finance Committee dated 3/28/2018 and TC vote to waive perf guarantee 4/2/2018. The Town has a surety of $49,000 for final paving.0 *

7/12/2017 Sean Currier Letter from Shyka, Sheppard & Garster 0

2/18/2019 Jim Chandler

Email Follow-Up from 1-1 Meeting with Ed 

Bearor to confirm acceptance process 

discussed on 2-15-2019 0

12/3/2018 Sean Currier Letter from Emera 0

12/3/2018 Sean Currier Letter from Hampden Water District 0

* Town Council voted to waive the requirement for a performance guarantee for Carey Drive on April 2, 2018.  Clerk Certificate Authenticating vote of 6-0 in favor.

Town Ways Ordinance

Road Name: Carey Drive and Commerce Court
Applicant: Town of Hampden
Location: Hampden Business Park
Road Length: apx 3,775' and 330'
Lots Served: 27
Notes: TC never accepted the original roads built in 
phase 1 so this covers those roads too.



 

 

TOWN OF HAMPDEN 
DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC WORKS 

106 WESTERN AVE. 

HAMPDEN, ME 04444 

TEL 862-3337                                  FAX   862-5067 

 
January 22, 2019  

                                                                                 
To: Jim Chandler, Town Manager 
From: Sean Currier, Road Commissioner 
Subject: Carey and Corporate Drive Road Acceptance 

 
 

  
 Sargent Corporation has completed Phase 1 of the proposed business park including Carey 

Drive (west portion) and Corporate Drive.   
 
 Hampden Public Works has been involved with the road construction process in the 

Business Park since the beginning of the project. The project was engineered by WBRC 
located in Bangor and constructed by Sargent Corporation, based in Stillwater. The Town 
has also employed a third-party inspector (Woodard and Curran, W&C) to oversee the day-
to-day construction process and utility installation. Survey services were provided by Shyka, 
Sheppard and Garster Land Surveyors of Bangor. 

 
 W&C has provided project close-out documentation stating that the construction process 

has met all testing procedures with passing results per the approved subdivision plan, the 
Town Ways Ordinance and current engineering practices. An as-built drawing has also been 
submitted to the Town by Sargent Corporation. Emera Maine and the Hampden Water 
District have accepted the utilities within the newly constructed road right-of-way. 

 
 Given the positive testing results and applicable utility companies taking possession and 

responsibility for utilities within the right-of-way, I recommend road acceptance by the Town 
of Carey Drive and Corporate Drive, located within the Hampden Business Park.  
 
 
Respectfully, 

 
Sean Currier 
Director of Public Works 
Town of Hampden 
 
 
 

 



 
 

 
 

TOWN OF HAMPDEN 
 

CLERK’S CERTIFICATE OF VOTE OF TOWN 

COUNCIL 

 I, Paula A. Scott, Clerk of the Town of Hampden, do hereby certify that the 
following is a true and accurate copy of a vote taken by the Town Council of said 
Hampden, at a regular meeting held on April 2, 2018, a majority of the Councilors being 
present: 
 

VOTED:   Motion by Councilor McAvoy, seconded by Councilor Marble, to waive 
the performance guarantee needed to accept West Carey Drive as a public way. 
Unanimous vote in favor, 6- 0. 
 
Resolution 2018-47 
 

 

 Vote to waive the performance guarantee needed to accept West Carey Drive as 
a public way has been approved by a majority of those councilors present and entered 
into the permanent record of the Town of Hampden, Maine. 

 

  

 

 

Dated:  February 25, 2019 
 

 
__________________________________ 
Clerk, Town of Hampden 



MEMORANDUM 

106 Western Avenue 
Hampden, Maine 04444 

Office: 207-862-3034 
Facsimile: 207-862-5067 

Item D. 5. g. 

TO: Finance & Administration Committee & Town Council  

FROM: Jim Chandler, Town Manager JNC 

COPY: Sean Currier, Public Works Director 

DATE: March 4, 2019 

RE: Mayo Road Sewer Pump Station Overflow – Council Resolution to confirm the Town’s 

Intent and Capability to fund an Escrow Account for Overflow Incidents 

This memorandum requests Finance-Administration and Town Council adopt the attached Resolution to 
establish an escrow fund within the Town’s Sewer Fund.  The escrow fund will be restricted to the 
specific purpose of paying for the pumping of overflow stormwater that enters the sanitary sewer 
collection system.    

Background 

Stormwater is entering our sanitary sewer collection system from properties on sections of Mayo Road 

and Western Avenue during excessive rain-fall or flood events.  When this occurs, the flow exceeds the 

steady-state capacity of that pump station.  Town staff has been proactively working to address the 

situations when rain, snow-melt or other weather events overwhelm the sanitary sewer pump station at 

Mayo Road & Western Avenue.   

The Town is working with our on-call engineering consultant to evaluate a program to study the flow 

rates in key locations that will inform our program of outreach to residents on the system.  The outreach 

program will systematically identify potential Inflow and Infiltration (I&I) sources so remedial measures 

may be taken by the property owners to correct inefficient or improperly connected 

stormwater/groundwater inflow and/or infiltration sources.  An I&I study will be required for 

implementing corrective measures.  

Next Steps 

• Seek confirmation that the Environmental Trust will support the initial funding of $10,000 for
the escrow account.

• Begin to identify I&I sources and scope corrective measures.

• Enforce existing Sewer Ordinance for the purpose of assessing surcharges on properties
confirmed to be sources of illegal discharges into the Town’s collection system.

• Theses surcharges would be used to fund the escrow account going forward, until corrective
measures are completed, and capacity is restored.

Staff Recommendation 

Staff recommends Council adopt the accompanying Resolution for the creation of a Mayo Road Pump 
Station I&I escrow account.    



02/27/2019 

TOWN OF HAMPDEN 
IN THE TOWN COUNCIL 

Order 2019- 02 
Adoption: February 19th, 2019 

ORDER REGARDING FUNDING A MUNICIPAL ESCROW ACCOUNT 
FOR EMERGENCY PUMP STATION SERVICE 

WHEREAS the Town of Hampden seeks to promote economic development opportunities in various 
forms to diversify tax revenues within the Municipality; and 

WHEREAS the Town of Hampden acknowledges that the Mayo Road sanitary sewer pump station is 
challenged by unknown point-sources of infill and infiltration that create limited periods when 
operations are not at optimum capacity; and 

WHEREAS the Town of Hampden seeks to remedy the inflow and infiltration to the sanitary sewer 
collections system to promote residential and other appropriate forms of new development in the area 
of Town served by this pump station;  

IT IS ORDERED, that the Town of Hampden will fund and maintain a Municipal escrow account in 
the amount of $10,000 for emergency pump station service for the Mayo Road pump station until such 
time as optimum capacity is available within the collection system; 

This order is adopted on March 4th, 2019. 

Town Clerk: ORDERED by a majority of the Town Council: 

_____________________________ _____________________________________ 
Paula Scott 

_____________________________________ 

_____________________________________ 

_____________________________________ 

_____________________________________ 

_____________________________________ 

_____________________________________ 

Ivan P. McPike (Mayor, A/L) 
Stephen L. Wilde (1) 
Dennis R. Marble (2) 

Terry McAvoy (3) 
David I. Ryder (4) 

 Eric Jarvi (A/L) 
Shelby Wright (A/L) 

D-5-g



D-5-h





You are being asked to consider the disposition of three properties that the Town 
has taken possession of due to tax foreclosure. Recommendations for those 
properties are as follows: 

• 185 Kennebec Road, Estate of George Hand -
This property is in an estate and staff has only been able to make
contact with one known heir; we cannot be sure there is clear title. If there
are other heirs that were never properly notified, we would only have a
part ownership/interest in the property and those heirs would have the
right to make whole their portion due.

Recommendation: Do nothing with this property for 6 months, which is the
length of time municipalities typically wait to try to determine clear title. At
the conclusion of a more exhaustive search, Council can then revisit the
disposition of this property

• Lot 47 Hampden Mobile Home Park, Mary Ellen Prescott -
The former property owner was in the process of selling it to the owner of
the mobile home park. The park owner has contacted us and would like to
purchase it from the town for the amount of the taxes owed in order to
replace it with a newer trailer with a higher taxable value

Recommendation: Sell this property to the owners of the trailer park for
the amount of all taxes owed, including any administrative fees

• 69 Laskey Lane, Jonathan M. Rambo
This property has been foreclosed upon by the town in the past, but the
owners were given the opportunity to pay their tax bill with their income tax
return.

Recommendation: Sell this property back to the immediate prior owners
for the amount of all taxes owed, including any administrative fees

Memorandum 

TO: Finance & Admin Committee, Town 
Council 

CC: Jim Chandler, Town Manager 
FROM:  Paula Scott, Assistant Town Manager 
DATE:   Feb. 28th, 2019 
RE: Tax Foreclosed Properties 
 

D-5-i, j, k










	HBCP_RdAccept-CouncilPacket-2019-03-04-Item-D5f.pdf
	HBCPRoads-CareyDr-RdAccept-Memo-2019-03-04
	Road Acceptance Tracking Sheet - Internal Roads
	HBCP_RdAccept-InfraCommPacket-2019-02-25
	HBCP_RdAccept-InfraCommPacket-2019-02-25
	HBCPRoads-CareyDr-RdAccept-InfraComm-Memo-2019-02-25
	MEMO-TOWN MANAGER-2019 ROAD ACCEPTANCE-CAREY DRIVE
	Carey Drive road acceptance plan-2019-03-04
	Clerks Cert on Waiving performance guarantee for W Carey Dr
	Emera Utility Acceptance Letter 2018-12-03
	Hampden Water District Acceptance Letter 2018-12-03

	Road Acceptance Tracking Sheet - Internal Roads


	MEMO FORM -  Tax foreclosure.pdf
	Memorandum




